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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphetp

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2009 8:30 AM
To: ‘John L. Tomlinson'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: N09000011192

The address correction has been forwarded to the proper section for updat@e.

Rob ‘
Internet Access

From: John L. Tomlinson [mailto:John@JLTCPA.COM] -
Sent: Saturday, November 21, 2009 4:04 PM

To: corphelp

Cc: 'Dave Sherbal'

Subject: N0O9000011192

Gentlemen:

We filed the above Not for Profit Corporation, Coral Springs Lacrosse, Inc. last week and made mistake as to the
address. Could you please change your records to reflect the address as 841 NW 124" Avenue, Coral Springs,
FL 330717

Very'truly yours

John L. Tomlinson, CPA

500 NW 62nd Street, Ste 210
Fort Lauderdale. FLL 33309
954-771-9336

fax 954-771-9488

The preceding email message may be confidential or protected by the attorney-client privilege. It is not intended
for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized persons. If you have received this message in error, please (i)
do not read it, (ii} reply to the sender that you received the message in error, and (iii) erase or destroy the
message. Legal advice contained in the precedlng message is sclely for the benefit of the John L. Tomlinson,
CPA,PA client(s) represented by the Firm in the particular matter that is the subject of this message, and may not
be relled upon by any other party.

Internal Revenue Service regulations require that certain types of written advice include a disclaimer. To the
extent the preceding message contains advice relating to a Federal tax issue, unless expressly stated otherwise
the advice is not intended or written to be used, and it cannot be used by the recipient or any other taxpayer, for
the purpose of avoiding Federal tax penalties, and was not written to support the promoation or marketing of any
transaction or matter discussed herein.
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